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Diagnosis:- Left greater tuberosity fracture (21.09.98). 

I assessed this gentleman in Fracture Clinic today. He sustained the above 
injury yegterdaywhen he fell. X-ray reveals there to be some displacement 
of the fragment. Mr. Wllsonwas not keen to undergo surgical Intervention. 
Today he is fully aware that he will have restricted range of movement from 
his shoulder should it unite in the position. 

I have discussed the situation with Mr. Richards who feels that we [my 

respect the patients wishes in this case. However we will revl~v him again 
in two weeks time. If the fracture becomes further displaced we will have 
to more seriously consider operative intervention. 

I note his treatment on Spironolactone, Frusimide, Thiamine and multi 
vitamins. 

Yours sincerely 

Dr. C.J. [~nd FRCS 
Specialist Registrar in Trauma and Orthopaedic Surgery 


